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As of the question deadline for the RFP at noon on Wednesday, 3/7/2018, the following questions were 

submitted. Some have been grouped together if similar. Please find the answers below each question. Thank you 

for your continuing interest in this project. 

NOTE: Recognizing that the Central Register published this RFP opportunity only two days before questions were 

due, we are going to have a second question period next week. The second round of questions will be due 

Wednesday 3/14/2018 at noon, while the answers will be published Friday 3/16/2018 at 5pm.  

1. Can CRA clarify whether there is any projected budget (or range) to support this project, or projected level of 

effort for the project in order to assist proposers in ensuring that proposals are developed to be within a 

competitive area? / What is the estimated contract value for this RFP (so that we may tailor our proposed 

efforts)? / Does the CRA have a budget for this project? It would be helpful to have some parameters 

especially for Year 1, understanding that the budget for Years 2 and 3 may change based on the outcome of 

the tasks in Year 1. 

 

Answer: CRA does not have an overall budget yet for this project, partly because we are looking to design a 

new reporting process that adds new value to something we had done the same for decades. We would like 

to hear from proposers what is the universe of new value that could be added, why is it valuable, and how 

much would it cost. In the past the data report had cost between $30,000-$40,000 per year. Using the work 

outlined in the RFP scope for the first year, we will then work with the team to have a conversation with the 

CRA Board in order to determine how much to go beyond that historic budget on an annual basis for years 

2,3 and beyond. (Again, we are assuming that years 2,3 and beyond are nearly identical each year.) We 

acknowledge that the scope being asked in the first year is going to be a different cost (likely higher) than the 

routine report in years 2,3 and beyond, but we do not have a definitive number, as we are looking to the 

market to tell us what our universe of options may be. The proposers should make a competitive and 

intellectually compelling case for their vision of the data report, and their value add. 

 

2. Can you provide clarification on the level of detail required in the budgets for years 2 & 3? 

 

Answer: As the proposal said, years 2 & 3 “should be generalized schematic estimates/ranges for each 

year, to be refined by Tasks 3 & 4. Please include an estimated placeholder allowance for 35 printed bound 

copies annually.” We would suggest proposers take the bullet points in section 2.2 “Scope Years 2 & 3” on 

page 5 of the RFP, (or some similar version of them as determined by the proposer), somewhat expand on 

those bullet points based on your own judgement, put in a table and assign general dollar ranges to each 

bullet point that are rounded up. 

 

3. For the proposed new report format, is it acceptable to submit reports from analogous prior projects 

accompanied by narrative describing the changes to be made in developing reports specifically for CRA?  

 

Answer: Assuming you are referring to the assignment listed as #2 under section 4.2 Content - page 8 of the 

RFP – yes this is an acceptable approach. As described, that approach would simply provide supporting 

information to preview how the old report can be improved among other things. Additionally, in re-

considering the assignment for the answer to this question, we are hereby removing the 5-page limit 
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described in #2 under section 4.2 Content - page 8 of the RFP. This assignment still has to be contained 

within the 20-page limit, please see question #11 below for more information about the 20-page limit. 

 

4. To what degree does the CRA see the time periods for tasks overlapping? Are these tasks intended to be 

completed in sequence?  

 

Answer: Yes, these tasks can overlap somewhat and yes they are intended to be completed in sequence. 

The time period estimates for each of the tasks was a broad generalization from our combined professional 

experience. If a team believes that they can do it faster, let us know. The tasks as outlined can overlap or be 

somewhat concurrent, although they were designed to build on each other. For example, tasks 4 and 5 are 

difficult to get very far on if tasks 2 and 3 are not done first. While it may be possible for an overlap of tasks 2 

and 3, task 3 is likely to be informed somewhat by task 2. Task 5 may be able to be done concurrently with 

task 4, but again, task 5 is informed somewhat by task 4. 

 

5. Has the CRA identified specific dates in May prior to the reopening of the Longfellow Bridge when it would 

be possible to perform effective traffic counts?  

 

Answer: No, we have not identified specific dates. An exact Longfellow opening date has not yet been 

announced other than end of May. Once an exact date is announced by MassDOT, the team can decide 

what the optimal “before and after” count dates are, and it is likely to involve a short lead time, so teams 

need to be prepared to respond to that short lead time. According to the Cambridge PTDM Officer, the dates 

not allowed to be used for counts related to the PTDM ordinance this year are school vacation weeks and 

holidays: April 16-20, May 28-June 1, Sept 3-7, and Oct 8-12. While we would like to follow this advice for 

city-wide data conformity reasons and as a general best practice, this CRA data report is not subject to the 

PTDM ordinance, and therefore we could have more flexibility.  

 

6. Has the CRA engaged in conversations with the City of Cambridge about the privacy implications of some 

data collection approaches (e.g., video recording, license plate recording, etc.)?  

 

Answer: The CRA has not yet had extensive conversations about camera data collection technology. Some 

of those conversations have already been had among the other departments in the City administration in 

order to authorize the use of GridSmart (www.gridsmart.com) cameras on some of the signal equipment in 

Cambridge, which are in use today. CRA will work to begin those conversations as quickly as possible, 

starting this month in order to save time later in the year. 

 

7. Should the table of standardized hourly rates include the option year or just the rates for years 1, 2 & 3? 

 

Answer: The optional year four should not be included, because it may not happen and is dependent on 

many factors coming together. If that option is executed, it is assumed to be largely an extension of years 2 

and 3, although updated rates may be negotiated for that extension. 

 

8. Task 4 includes a mockup of an interactive website. Is this intended as a page on the CRA website or a 

standalone website? 

 

Answer: The CRA is open to considering a variety of options, and each proposer should make a compelling 

case for why their option makes the most sense from a time, budget and on-going 

management/maintenance perspective. The site will need to be linked from our current website which is built 

using Squarespace, but it does not need to built-into or embedded into our existing Squarespace site, if the 

proposer believes it shouldn’t, or there is a better way. We are open to considering a link to an outside URL, 

http://www.gridsmart.com/
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or something hosted separately from our Squarespace site, as long as the navigation from and back to our 

main website is intuitive and seamless. If the proposed solution involves active management by CRA staff it 

should be Mac compatible and template based with no coding knowledge required. 

 

9. Section 3.1 states that the three-year contract includes three published reports. However, the task 

descriptions in Section 2.1 describe a report outline and mockups in Year 1, but published reports in Years 2 

and 3 only. Please confirm the number of published reports that are expected.   

 

Answer: To clarify, you are correct there will be two published reports, year 2 and year 3, with an option for 

a third in that one-year contract extension described in the RFP. 

 

10. Will the use of covers and dividers be allowed for this proposal submission? If yes, will they count towards 

the 20‐page limit? / In section 4.2 Format & Content, the RFP states “the page limit for the core proposal is 

20 pages”. Can you please clarify what counts towards the 20 pages? Does this include table of contents, 

cover letter, tabs, full page resumes, project sheets, forms? Can resumes, project sheets, and forms be 

included as an appendix?   

 

Answer: Covers and dividers are allowed, CRA does not dictate the paper organization system used for this 

proposal. They do not count against the 20-page limit. The 20-page limit does NOT count (if applicable) tabs, 

dividers, covers, table of contents, resumes, required forms, proposed budget, references, detailed project 

experience sheets, or graphic representation examples, these items can be included as appendices. The 20-

page limit DOES include (if applicable) a cover letter, the assignment (listed as #2 under section 4.2 Content 

- page 8 of the RFP), project schedule, team responsibilities diagram, and any other information the 

proposer feels makes a strong case for their proposal. Please also see our answer to question 3 above, 

removing the 5-page limit on the assignment. 

 

11. Section 4.2 #8 asks for a signed Truth in Negotiations Certificate. Can you please clarify as to what this is? I 

do not see this form as part of the RFP.   

 

Answer: This was an error carried over accidently from an RFP template related to design. Please ignore 

this item. 

 

 

 


